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McGreeﬂ, Mary Alice —

From: Jacque, Andre

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 10:20 PM
To: McGreevy, Mary Alice

Subject: RE: Follow-up question

Hi Mary Alice!

Yes, require DWD to include all the career clusters in the approved list for YA, not just the 4 | mentioned previously.

Thanks!
André

From: McGreevy, Mary Alice

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 11:51 AM

To: Jacque, Andre <Andre.lacque@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Follow-up question

Good Afternoon Senator Jacque,

| have a question about the request regarding the YA programs and expanding the career clusters. The following is a list
of the current career clusters available through a national non-profit that represents State Directors and state leaders
responsible for secondary, postsecondary and adult Career Technical Education (CTE) across all 50 states and U.S.
territories. Based on a review of the DWD website, they have only approved the career clusters that are in green (11).

Agriculture, Food & Natural Resources
Architecture & Construction

Arts, A/V Technology & Communications
Business Management & Administration
Education & Training

Finance

Government & Public Administration
Health Science

Hospitality & Tourism

Human Services

information Technoliogy

Law, Public Safety, Corrections & Security
Manufacturing

Marketing

Science, Technology, Engineering & Mathematics
Transportation, Distribution & Logistics

My question is: would you like to require that DWD include all of the career clusters (“occupations” in the statutes) in
" the list it approves for YA, or just the four that your local Chambers of Commerce are interested in? Right now, there is
no explicit requirement in the statutes that the highlighted career clusters be the ones approved by DWD. In other
words, DWD has been able to determine which ones to approve without any requirements.

The relevant statute, | believe, is s. 106.13 (2m):



“The department shall approve occupations and maintain a list of approved occupations for the youth apprenticeship
program. From the appropriation under s. 20.445 (1) (a), the department shall develop curricula for youth
apprenticeship programs for occupations approved under this subsection.”

Please let me know what you think, at your earliest convenience. Also, please call me if you would like.
Thank you,
Mary Alice

Mary Alice |. McGreevy

Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, Wl 53701-2037

(608) 504-5866
MaryAlice.McGreevy@legis.wisconsin.gov




McGreeﬂ, Mam Alice - ,

From: Sen.Jacque

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 4:18 PM

To: McGreevy, Mary Alice

Subject: Youth Apprenticeship Career Clusters drafting request
Hi Mary Alice-

As | mentioned over the phone, | would like a bill draft that expands the DWD-sanctioned Youth Apprenticeship program
to all 16 career clusters, to incorporate the 4 clusters/pathways not currently included in the program. My local
Chambers of Commerce have active and successful youth apprenticeship programs, but they are currently constrained
from talking with students about these 4 additional high demand areas because DWD has not included them within their
YA programming.

They are: .
e Business Management & Administration
e Education & Training
e Government & Public Administration
e Law, Public Safety, Corrections & Security

Thanksi
André
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1 AN AC’Q‘elatlng to: requiring certain occupational areas to be included in the

2 youth apprenticeship program.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

The/ bill requires the Department of Workforce Development to include 16
specific occupational areas, commonly referred to as “career clusters,” for the youth
apprenticeship program. Under current law, DWD is required to approve and
maintain a list of approved career clusters, but is not required to include any specific
career cluster.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 106.13 (2m) of the statutes is renumbered 106.13 (2m) (intr% and

amended to read:
ko)

106.13 (2m), The department shall approve eccupations occupational areas and

m@)p@

maintain a list of approved eeeupations occupational areas for the youth
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SEcTION 1

apprenticeship program. The department shall include in its approved list, at a

minimum, all of the following occupational areas:

(2r) From the appropriation under s. 20.445 (1) (a), the department shall

develop curricula for youth apprenticeship programs for eceupations occupational
areas approved under this-subsection sub. 2m ;

@Wl a,39; 1993 a, 16,339, 399, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3703 to 3712, 9130 (4), 9145 (1); Stats. 1995 5. 106.13; 1997 a. 3, 27, 79; 1999 a. 9 ss. 2016 to 2024,
1 20013, 16; 2003 a, 33; 2005 a. 25; 2009 a. 291; 2015 a. 55, 348; 2017 a. 370,

6
7

19
20
21
22
23

SECTION 2. 106.13 (2m) (a)Jto (p) of the statutes are created to read:
106.13 (2m) (a) Agriculture, food, and natural resources.
(b}f/Architecture and construction.

(c) Arts, audio-visual technology, and communications.
(d) Business management and administration.

(e) Education and training.

() Finance.

(g) Government and public administration.

(h) Health science.

(ib’/ Hospitality and tourism.

() Human services.

(k) Information Technology.

(L) Law, public safety, corrections, and security.

(m) Manufacturing.

(n) Marketing.

(0) Science, technology, engineering, and mathematics.
(p) Transportation, distribution, and logistics.

(END)
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AN ACT to amend 106.13 (2m); and fo create 106.13 (2m) (a) to (p) of the statutes;

'relating to: requiring certain occupational areas to be included in the youth

apprenticeship program.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This blll requires the Department of Workforce ‘Development to include 16
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

For further information see the state flscal estimate, which will be printed as.
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 106.13 (2m) of the statutes is renumbered 106.13 (2m) (intro.) and

amended to read:

106.13 (2m) (intro.) The department shall approve eceupations occupational

areas and maintain a list of approved oecupations occupational areas for the youth
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SECTION 1

apprenticeship program. The department shall include in its approved list, at a
minimum, all of the following occupational areas:

(2r) From the appropriation under s. 20.445 (1) (a), the department shall

develop curricula for youth apprenticeship programs for eeeupations occupational

areas approved under this-subseetion sub. (2m).
SecTION 2. 106.13 (2m) (a) to (p) of the statutes are created to read:
106.13 (2m) (a) Agriculture, food, and natural resources.
(b) Architecture and construction.
(¢) Arts, audio-visual technology, and communications.
(d) Business management and administration.
(e) Education and training.
(f) Finance.
(g) Government and public administration.
(h) Health science.
(i) Hospitality and tourism.
() Human services.
(k) Information technology.
(L) Law, public safety, corrections, and security.
(m) Manufacturing.
(n) Marketing.
(o) Science, technology, engineering, and mathematics.
(p) Transportation, distribution, and logistics.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: . : Monday, February 04, 2019 3:01 PM

To: McGreevy, Mary Alice

Subject: RE: Introducible, not jacketed on LRB 1584. Thank you!

We will just submit it.

Thanks,
MB

From: McGreevy, Mary Alice <MaryAlice.McGreevy@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 2:57 PM

To: Barman, Mike <Mike.Barman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Iintroducible; not jacketed on LRB 1584. Thank you!

Mary Alice I. McGreevy

Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, Wi 53701-2037

(608) 504-5866
MaryAlice.McGreevy@legis.wisconsin.gov




Barman, Mike

From: Rettinger, Nik

Sent: ’ Tuesday, February 26, 2019 12:23 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -1584/1

Good afternoon,
Please Jacket LRB -1584/1 for the SENATE. Please place a rush order on mail delivery.
Thanks,

-Nik
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2019 SENATE BILL 72

March 1, 2019 - Introduced by Senators JACQUE, FEYEN and NAss, cosponsored by
Representatives DITTRICH, OLDENBURG, BRANDTJEN, JAMES, MURPHY, MURSAU,
NYGREN, RAMTHUN, ROHRKASTE, SKOWRONSKI, STEFFEN, SUMMERFIELD, TITTL
and TUSLER. Referred to Committee on Local Government, Small Business,
Tourism and Workforce.

AN ACT to amend 106.13 (2m); and fo create 106.13 (2m) (a) to (p) of the statutes;

relating to: requiring certain occupational areas to be included in the youth

apprenticeship program.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Workforce Development to include 16
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

The pedple of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 106.13 (2m) of the statutes is renumbered 106.13 (2m) (intro.) and
amended to read:
106.13 (2m) (intro.) The department shall approve oecupations occupational

areas and maintain a list of approved eecupations occupational areas for the youth



Senate

SENATE
INTRODUCTION AND REFERRAL OF PROPOSALS
(April 02, 2019)

SENATE BILL 44 (LRB -0219)

Relating to: grants to technical college students for apprenticeship expenses and making an appropriation.

Introduced by Senators Jacque, Testin, L. Taylor, Darling, Feyen, Markiein, Nass and Olsen; cosponsored by
Representatives Murphy, Petryk, Allen, Brandtjen, Brooks, Dittrich, Duchow, Edming, Gundrum, Horlacher, Jagler, Oldenburg,
Ramthun, Subeck, Thiesfeldt, Tusler, Wichgers, Zimmerman and Summerfield.

Referred to committee on LOCAL GOVERNN[ENT SMALL BUSINESS, TOURISM AND
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT.

SENATE BILL 72 (LRB -1584)

. Relating to: requiring certain occupational areas to be included in the youth apprenhcesh.xp program.

Introduced by Senators Jacque, Feyen and Nass; cosponsored by Representatives Dittrich, Oldenburg, Brandtjen, James,
Murphy, Mursan, Nygren, Ramthun, Rohrkaste, Skowronski, Steffen, Summerfield, Tittl and Tusler.

Referred to committee on LOCAL GOVERNMENT, SMALL BUSINESS, TOURISM AND
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT.

SENATE BILL 82 (LRB -0393)

Relating to: creative economy development initiative grants and making an appropriation.

Introduced by Senators Feyen, Bewley, Petrowskd, Tiffany and Bernier; cosponsored by Representatives Kitchens, Petryk,
Allen, Billings, Duchow, Krug, Kulp, Ohnstad, Rohrkaste, Shankland, Snyder, C. Taylor and Thiesfeldt.

Referred to committee on LOCAL GOVERNMENT, SMALIL BUSINESS, TOURISM AND
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT.

SENATE BILL 88 (LRB -1991)

Relating to: youth apprenticeship programs and making an appropriation.

Introduced by Senators Testin, Feyen, Olsen, Jacque and Nass; cosponsored by Representatives Oldenburg, Petryk,
VanderMeer, Dittrich, Kulp, Murphy, Ballweg, Edming, Felzkowski, James, Kitchens, Krug, Kurtz, Mursaw, Ramthun,
Rohrkaste, Skowronski, Spiros, Summerfield, Tauchen, Tranel, Tusler, Wichgers, Allen, Brandtjen, Kuglitsch, Schraa and
Plumer.

Referred to committee on LOCAL GOVERNMENT, SMALL BUSINESS, TOURISM AND
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT.
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2019 SENATE BILL 72

March 1, 2019 - Introduced by Senators JACQUE, FEYEN and NASS, cosponsored by

Representatives DITTRICH, OLDENBURG, BRANDTJEN, JAMES, MURPHY, MURSAU,
NYGREN, RAMTHUN, ROHRKASTE, SKOWRONSKI, STEFFEN, SUMMERFIELD, TTTTL
and TUSLER. Referred to Committee on Local Government, Small Business,
Tourism and Workforce Development.

AN ACT to amend 106.13 (2m); and to create 106.13 (2m) (a) to (p) of the statutes;

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
career cluster. :

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
106.13 (2m) (intro.) The department shall approve eeecupations occupational

areas and maintain a list of approved eeceupations occupational areas for the youth




